No. Ft. 48-5201/2020 (FCA),
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh.

Dated Shimla-1, the‘ Fz AUG zng

Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF), To: CCF Shimla
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF), H.P.

From:

Subject:  Diversion of 0.0112 ha. of forest land in favour of commissioner
of MC Shimla for the construction of Ambulance road from Fire
Brigade road for the building in Daizy Bank Estate Lower
Jakhu Shimla Ward No. 16 (Kms. 0/0 to 0/45), within the
jurisdiction of Shimla (Urban) Forest Division, Distt. Shimla,
Himachal Pradesh. (Online No.FP/HP/Road/74345/2020)

Memo:

In this context, it is informed that the above subject cited proposal
was submitted to GoHP on single file note sheet for recommendation on Part-V.
The proposal has been examined by the A.D. #nd following observation has been
raised:

o Is it green area? What is the justification.

It is, therefore, requested to submit the requisite

information/documents at the earliest.
Nodal Officekﬁﬁ/’mccmm) 7@

O/o Pr.CCE(HoFF) H.P.
Endst. No.Ft.48-5201/2020 (FCA) Dated, Shimla the - "‘"“»“
Copy is forwarded to for information and further necessary action:

1. DFO Shimla (Urban) .

2. Commissioner, Municipal Corporation the mall Shimla, Distt. Shimla, H.P.

Nodal Officer-cum-Add




